From:  Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 8/30/2011 11:09:26 AM

To: 'aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov' (aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE:
Aloke-

My meetings wrap up at a bit after 400p. Does that work for you? If not, I'll be at the cpuc
tomorrow and thurs.

yours,

sid

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 09:38 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE:

Hi Sid:

Are you around this afternoon at PGE? | have a meeting there (245 Market) and thought | would drop
by to see you if you were available.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.6239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 9:06 AM

To: Gupta, Aloke

Subject: RE:

Not planning on being over there.

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 9:05 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject:
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Hi Sid:

Will you be at CPUC anytime today? Just wanted to chat with you a bit.
Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.6239
aloke. gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0303531


mailto:aioke.qupta@cpyc.ca.gov

